Md. Al- Miraj

From: Sohel Uddin Bhuiyan <sohel@cross-world.com>
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed

Cc: Md. Al Miraj

Subject: FW: REVISE BOQ

FYI

Sohel Uddin Bhuiyan | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager, Sales |
| Cell: 01755514780 | | e: sohel@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).
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From: Yeahiya Khan [mailto:YeahiyaKhan@concordiadhaka.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 14, 2018 6:25 PM

To: Sohel Uddin Bhuiyan

Cc: Shagorika Mondol

Subject: RE: REVISE BOQ

Dear Mr. Sohel,
Pls arrange following items for installation of Generator by tomorrow.
We will arrange cross cheque accordingly.

3 Exhaust System for 250kVA:

3.1 | Exhaust Silencer straight Pipe MS Pipe bore 5", thickness 3-4mm
3.2 | Exhaust Bends /Elbow Long radius 90 deg L bow 5" bore
3.3 | Exhaust Flange Welding neck flange 5" dia
. o Insulation Of Pipe with Rockwool/Glasswool
3.4 Exhaust Heat Insulation with silencer (25.4mm min thickness) along with 26SWG

box Aluminium sheet clading.

All bracket , support must be made with MS angle

3.5 | Exhasut Fitting with silencer box 50X50X 4, 5 & 6 MM

4 Cooling System for 250kVA:

As per layout with 22 SWG MS sheet,Angle bar, flat

4.1 | Radiator Ducting bar support,Canvas cloth etc

Commissioning Material for

5 | 250KkVA:
5.1 | Radiator coolant Havoline Premix Coolent
5.2 | Lube all SAE 15 W 40
5.3 | Battery electrolyte Specific gravity 1.250

5.4 | Diesel For test run 50% of Tank

1



Thank You.

From: Sohel Uddin Bhuiyan [mailto:sohel@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 14, 2018 6:13 PM

To: Yeahiya Khan

Subject: REVISE BOQ

Dear Sir,
Please see the attached revise BOQ.

Thanks much,

Sohel Uddin Bhuiyan | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager, Sales | Plot-1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212,
Bangladesh| Cell: 01755514780| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | e: sohel@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).
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